AGENDA

LANE REGIONAL AIR PROTECTION AGENCY
MONTHLY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

THURSDAY APRIL 10, 2025
12:15 P.M.

Virtual Participation

By Video: https://us02web.zoom.us/|/82551664224
By Audio: +1 253 215 8782

Meeting ID: 825 5166 4224

[Note: Start times for agenda items are approximate.]
CALL TO ORDER:

1. Callto Order (12:15 p.m.)

2. Adjustments to Agenda (12:15 p.m.)

LRAPA

Lane Regional Air Protection Agency

In-Person Participation
LRAPA

1010 Main Street
Springfield, Oregon 97477

3. Public Participation (time limited to three minutes per speaker) (12:20 p.m.)

A. Comments on an Item on Today’s Agenda

B. Comments on a Topic Not Included on Today’s Agenda

(Note: This is an opportunity for the public to bring up unscheduled items. The Board
may not act at this time but, if it is deemed necessary, place such items on future agen-
das. Issues brought up under this agenda item are to be limited to three minutes’ speak-
ing time by the person raising the issue. If additional time is necessary, the item may be

placed on a future agenda.)

4. Comments from Board Members (Note: This is an opportunity for Board Members to bring up
unscheduled items regarding today’s public comments, and/or written/electronic comments
they have received. The board may not act at this time but if it deems necessary place such

items on future agendas.)

5. Approval of Meeting Minutes (12:25 p.m.)

A. Heather Gravelle
B. March 13, 2025, meeting minutes
C. Board Discussion

6. Citizens Advisory Committee (12:30 p.m.)

A. Jim Daniels & Kelly Wood
B. Report
C. Board Discussion

Board Agenda — April 10, 2025

001

Action

Information

1 |Page


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82551664224

7. Approval of Financial Report (12:40 p.m.) Action

A. Christina Ward

B. February 2025 Financial Report
C. Audit Update

D. Board Discussion

8. Federal Grant Status Update (12:50 p.m.) Information

A. Travis Knudsen
B. Staff Report
C. Board Discussion

9. DEQ Legislative Budget Support Update (1:10 p.m.) Information

A. Travis Knudsen
B. Copy of Testimony
C. Board Discussion

10. Annual Fee Schedule Process Review (1:30 p.m.) Information

A. Max Hueftle & Travis Knudsen
B. Staff Report
C. Board Discussion

11. Directors Report (2:10 p.m.) Information

A. Travis Knudsen
B. Staff Report
C. Board Discussion

12. Employee Service Recognition (2:25 p.m.) Information

A. Howard Saxion
B. Certificate of Appreciation
C. Board Discussion

13. Adjournment (2:30 p.m.)

We endeavor to provide public accessibility to LRAPA services, programs, and activities for people with
disabilities. People needing special accommodations to participate in LRAPA public hearings such as assistive lis-
tening devices or accessible formats such as large print, Braille, electronic documents, or audio tapes, should
please contact the LRAPA office as soon as possible, but preferably at least 72 hours in advance. For people re-
quiring language interpretation services, including qualified ASL interpretation, please contact the LRAPA office
as soon as possible, but preferably at least 5 business days in advance so that LRAPA can provide the most com-
prehensive interpretation services available. Please contact the LRAPA Nondiscrimination Coordinator at accessi-
bility@Irapa.org or by calling the LRAPA office at 541-736-1056.

Nos esforzamos por proporcionar accesibilidad publica a los servicios, programas y actividades de LRAPA para

Board AGENDA — April 10, 2025 2 |Page

002



personas con discapacidades. Las personas que necesiten adaptaciones especiales, como dispositivos de asisten-
cia auditiva, formatos accesibles como letra grande, Braille, documentos electrdnicos o cintas de audio, deben
comunicarse con la oficina de LRAPA con al menos 72 horas de anticipacion. Para las personas que requieren
servicios de interpretacion de idiomas, incluyendo la interpretacion calificada de ASL, comuniquese con la oficina
de LRAPA al menos con 5 dias laborables de anticipacion para que LRAPA pueda proporcionar los servicios de
interpretacion que sean lo mds completos disponibles. Para todas las solicitudes, envie un correo electrénico al
Coordinador de Antidiscriminatoria de LRAPA a accessibility@Irapa.org o llame a la oficina de LRAPA al 541-736-
1056.

Board AGENDA — April 10, 2025 3 |Page

003



LRAPA

Lane Regional Air Protection Agency

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 13, 2025

MEETING VIA ZOOM / LRAPA OFFICE, SPRINGFIELD OREGON

ATTENDANCE

BOARD PRESENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

Howard Saxion, Chair

Travis Knudsen, Executive Director

David Loveall, Vice-Chair

Lance Giles, Technical Services Manager

Bryan Cutchen

Max Hueftle, Operations Manager

Jared Hensley

Rachelle Nicholas, Administrative Manager

Michael Johnston

Matt Sorensen, Public Affairs and Project Manager

Dylan Plummer

Christina Ward, Finance Manager

Alan Stout

Heather Gravelle, Administrative Assistant

Karyssa Dubach, Finance Specialist

Mandy Ramirez, Field Inspector/Compliance Officer

Robbye Robinson, Finance Specialist

BOARD ABSENT/EXCUSED:

OTHERS PRESENT:

Matt Keating

Jim Daniels, CAC Chair

Jim Settelmeyer

AGENDA

ACTION

REGULAR MEETING

1. Call to Order.

Chair Howard Saxion called the regular meeting to order
at 11:00 a.m.

2. Appoint Budget Committee Members.

MOTION: Director Johnston moved, and Director Loveall
seconded to appoint Amanda Dellinger to the Budget
Committee. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Recess LRAPA Board Meeting for Budget
Committee Meeting.

Chair Saxion recessed the Board meeting at 11:22 a.m.

4, Reconvene LRAPA Board Meeting.

Chair Saxion reconvened the Board meeting at 12:15 p.m.

5. Adjustments to the Agenda. None.
6. Public Participation.
A. Comments on an Item on Today’s Agenda. None.

LRAPA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
March 13, 2025

004

Page 1 of 5




B. Comments on a Topic Not Included on Today’s
Agenda.

None.

7. Comments from Board Members.

Director Stout reported a meeting with the Metropolitan
Wastewater Management Commission, and they
conveyed their request for a review of their LRAPA air
permit requirements. Mr. Knudsen confirmed that staff
would engage with the Commission on this matter.

Director Plummer thanked Mr. Knudsen and Ms. Ward for
an excellent first budget meeting and thanked all staff for
their flexibility while the office was closed for the remodel.

Chair Saxion agreed and thanked Lance Giles, Technical
Services Manager, for being the point person and helping
deliver the renovations on schedule and within budget.

8. Approval of Meeting Minutes.

MOTION: Director Loveall moved, and Director Johnston
seconded to approve the February 13, 2025 Meeting
Minutes. The motion passed unanimously.

9. Approval of Financial Report/Audit Update.

Christina Ward, Finance Manager, presented the Board
with the January 2025 financial report.

MOTION: Director Loveall moved, and Director Johnston
seconded to approve the January 2025 Financial Report.
The motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Ward indicated that the audit was experiencing delays
because of the rollout of new financial software and
recent changes in staff. While the State has provided an
extension until March 31, 2025, this deadline is unlikely to
be met since Isler CPA is currently busy with tax season.
She reported that the financial records for fiscal year 2024
have been finalized, and the audit is anticipated to be
completed, with a presentation to the board scheduled for
May or June 2025. Discussion followed.

10. Federal Grant Status Update.

Travis Knudsen, Executive Director, and Ms. Ward
provided an update on LRAPA's federal grant programs.
The agency continues to administer three federal grants
supporting air quality initiatives in the Oakridge-Westfir
area: the Environmental Justice Government-to-
Government (EJG2G) grant ($997,622), and two Targeted
Airshed Grants (TAG 1: 54,938,190 and TAG 2:
$2,739,425).

LRAPA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
March 13, 2025

005

Page 2 of 5




Key financial updates:

e EJG2G: $36,594 spent, $961,028 remaining, with
only 0.1% awaiting reimbursement. Notably, this
grant has been suspended in the ASAP system as
of March 7, 2025, potentially impacting
reimbursement requests.

e TAG 1:53,661,736 spent, 51,276,454 remaining,
with 0.3% awaiting reimbursement.

e TAG 2:5342,245 spent, $2,397,180 remaining,
with 0.04% awaiting reimbursement.

Staff will provide an update at the next Board meeting.

11. Citizens Advisory Committee.

Jim Daniels, Chair of the Citizens Advisory Committee
(CAC), provided the Board with an overview of the
February 25, 2025 CAC meeting. Mr. Daniels noted that
he would continue providing CAC updates to the Board
until the CAC elects a new Chair at their March 25, 2025
meeting and the incoming Chair transitions into the role.

Chair Saxion expressed appreciation to Mr. Daniels and
thanked him for his assistance during the transition
period.

12.Authorization Request for LRAPA Public
Comment on SB 5520.

Mr. Knudsen requested Board authorization to provide
public comment on Oregon DEQ's 2025-27 budget
proposal (Senate Bill 5520). The Ways & Means Natural
Resources Subcommittee will hear DEQ presentations
from April 7-9, with public testimony on April 10.

He indicated that participating in the public comment
process would introduce LRAPA to committee members,
highlight its regional role, and express support for budget
components that strengthen air quality protection in Lane
County. Discussion followed.

MOTION: Director Hensley moved, and Director Loveall
seconded to authorize the Executive Director to provide
public comment in support of DEQ's 2025-2027 budget
proposal (SB 5520), specifically focusing on components
that strengthen air quality protection and support LRAPA's
operations in Lane County. The motion passed
unanimously.

LRAPA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
March 13, 2025

006

Page 3 of 5




13. Board Goals.

Mr. Knudsen shared the proposed revised goals with the
Board and explained that each goal includes specific
performance measures (both lead and lag indicators) and
detailed initiatives. He outlined a performance
management approach with regular measurement,
review, and communication of results. This structured
framework should make it easier to track progress and
ensure accountability as LRAPA implements their strategic
plan.

Following discussion, the Board reached consensus that
they approved of the revised proposed goals as presented.

14. Remodel Update.

Lance Giles, Technical Services Manager, presented the
final report on the remodel project. He highlighted
completed improvements including a modernized public
meeting room, updated office layout, upgraded HVAC
system, enhanced security, ADA-compliant restrooms, and
energy-efficient lighting. Mr. Giles announced an open
house planned for summer 2025 to showcase the
renovations to the public. The Board expressed
appreciation for his leadership throughout the project,
noting that the remodel was a huge improvement.

15. Directors Report.

Mr. Knudsen presented an overview of the Directors
Report, which included air quality index data and statistics,
complaint investigations, enforcement actions and civil
penalties, ongoing enforcement cases, asbestos
abatement notifications, permit issuances, and public
outreach activities.

Next, he explained that historically, the Board had
reviewed the employee handbook for each revision. After
consulting with legal counsel, he reported that while the
Board has the discretion to review the handbook, such
reviews are considered routine practice rather than a legal
requirement, suggesting administrative staff could handle
updates internally.

After discussion, the Board determined they only need to
review and approve financial matters, not routine
employee handbook updates.

Mr. Knudsen then noted that the format of the Directors
Report would be revised by the next Board meeting to
improve readability and enhance information flow.

LRAPA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
March 13, 2025

007

Page 4 of 5




16. Adjournment of LRAPA Board Meeting.

Chair Saxion adjourned the LRAPA Board meeting at 2:10
p.m.

(Minutes recorded by Heather Gravelle)

LRAPA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
March 13, 2025

008

Page 5 of 5




LRAPA

Lane Regional Air Protection Agency

CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 25, 2025

MEETING VIA ZOOM

ATTENDANCE

COMMITTEE PRESENT: LRAPA STAFF PRESENT:
Chair Jim Daniels Travis Knudsen, Executive Director
Chris Cline Rachelle Nicholas, Administrative Manager
Peter Dragovich Matt Sorensen, Public Affairs & Project Manager
Evelina Davidova-Kamis Colleen Wagstaff, Asbestos & Enforcement Manager
Michael Koivula Heather Gravelle, Administrative Assistant
Ben Larson
Paul Metzler
COMMITTEE ABSENT/EXCUSED: OTHERS PRESENT:
Kelly Wood Reid Verner
Teresa Roark

AGENDA ACTION

REGULAR MEETING

1. Call to Order/Agenda Review. Chair Jim Daniels convened the regular meeting at noon.

2. Public Participation. None.

3. Elect Chair & Vice-Chair. Travis Knudsen, Executive Director, indicated that the
Committee needed to elect a Chair and Vice-Chair for
2025. After discussion, it was determined that Evalina
Davidova-Kamis would reach out to Kelly Wood to discuss
the possibility of co-chairing the CAC.

4. Board Meeting Overview. Chair Daniels and Executive Director Travis Knudsen
provided updates from the February 13, 2025 Board
meeting.

LRAPA Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes
February 25, 2025

009



5. Enforcement Data Review & Communication.

Colleen Wagstaff, Asbestos & Enforcement Manger,
provided an overview of the enforcement process, that
included handling of non-compliance cases and penalties,
the Title 15 matrix system distinguishing the type of
violations and the applicable penalties, and the
enforcement report.

Chair Daniels noted that CAC members should prepare to
discuss potential improvements to the enforcement
reports at the March meeting, including ideas for
enhancing public understanding.

6. Roundtable.

Peter Dragovich commented that the delay in federal
funding may have an impact on the training of firefighters
and expressed concerns about being adequately prepared
for the upcoming wildfire season.

Michael Koivula commented that more detail in the
enforcement report would be beneficial.

Chair Daniels reminded members that the election for
Chair and Vice-Chair would be held at the March meeting.

7. Adjournment.

Chair Daniels adjourned the Committee meeting at 1:00
p.m.

(Minutes recorded by Heather Gravelle)

LRAPA Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes
February 25, 2025

010




\|/
>

« LRAPA

Lane Regional Air Protection Agency

Prepared on 4/1/2025

Financial Update

February 28, 2025

FY 2024-25
as of

* % Spent is YTD Actuals divided by total FY Budget.: Red: 91% & above /

81%-90% / Green: up to 80%

**Column with % of Year Elapsed is Budget Variance % divided by time elapsed %: Red: 91% & above /

81%-90% / Green: up to 80%

Footnotes:

1. The amount for Indirect Cost Rate drawdown from Grants in the Grant Fund will be transferred periodically to the Gen Fund.

2. Payment requests for all federally funded grants are being processed bi-weekly beginning 1/28/2025 in an effort to keep our reimbursements as current as possible. This
reduces our financial risk in the event that funding is frozen or terminated at the federal level.
3. The General Fund Capital Outlay expenses are currently at 63% of our budgeted spending for the fiscal year. However, this is to be expected as we near the completion
of our remodel project. This line item will likely be spent in its entirety well before the end of the fiscal year.
4. The Special Fund (Title V) Materials & Services expenses are currently at 74% of our budgeted spending for the fiscal year. However, this line item is not expected to

exceed the FY25 budget, as most expenses have already been incurred.

011

Footnotes
FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 24-25 FY 24-25 FY 24-25
YTD Actuals |YTD as of Feb| Adopted Budget % of year
General Fund Feb 2024 2025 Budget | Variance | elapsed
Revenues
Federal & State Revenues 320,526 778,354 1,182,000 (403,646) 2
Local Dues 231,693 203,500 203,500 0
Permit Fees 1,214,282 1,343,102 1,336,592 6,510
Other Revenues 64,086 90,823 54,900 35,923
Transfers from Title V, Grant Fund, and AirMetrics 0 11,964 38,700 (26,736) 1
Total Revenue Received 1,830,587 2,427,743 2,815,692 (387,949)
Personnel Services 1,235,291 1,187,053 1,967,600 60% 67%
Materials & Services 565,474 661,418 1,082,550 61% 67%
Capital Outlay 241,748 977,298 1,550,000 63% 67%| 3
Contingency 0 0 30,000 0% 67%
Total Expenditures 2,042,514 2,825,768 4,630,150 61% 67%
ene d Ne 028 98,026 814,458
FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 24-25 FY 24-25 FY 24-25
. . YTD Actuals [YTD as of Feb| Adopted Budget % of year
Special Revenue (Title V) Feb 2024 2025 Budpet Varia?\ce elap:ed
Permit Fees 594,906 797,563 775,300 22,260
Total Revenue Received 594,906 797,563 775,300 22,260
Expenditures *
Personnel Services 299,098 326,232 542,900 60% 67%
Materials & Services 14,177 8,981 12,200 74% 67%| 4
Transfers to Gen Fund 0 0 38,700 0% 67%
Contingency 0 0 10,000 0% 67%
Total Expenditures 313,275 335,213 603,800 56% 67%
pe Re 81.6 40 | 00
FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 24-25 FY 24-25 FY 24-25
YTD Actuals [YTD as of Feb| Adopted Budget % of year
Grant Fund Feb 2024 2025 Budget Variance | elapsed
EPA TAG 1&2, and EJG2G 343,911 732,638 3,013,700 | (2,281,100) 2
Miscellaneous Revenue 0 0 0 0
Total Revenue Received 343,911 732,638 3,013,700 | (2,281,100)
pDe o
Personnel Services 36,006 60,977 127,100 48% 67%
Materials & Services 554,953 674,037 2,811,600 24% 67%
Capital Outlay 20,054 24,946 0 0% 67%
Transfers to Gen Gund 0 11,964 0 0% 67%| 1
Contingency 0 0 75,000 0% 67%
Total Expenditures 611,013 771,924 3,013,700 26% 67%



S

s LRAPA

Lane Regional Air Protection Agency

LANE REGIONAL AIR PROTECTION AGENCY
MEMORANDUM

To: Howard Saxion, Chair and LRAPA Board Members

From: Travis Knudsen, Executive Director

Date: April 10, 2025

Subject: Monthly Status Update - Federal Grant Programs
STAFF REPORT

ISSUE STATEMENT

This staff report provides the ongoing status update on LRAPA's federal grant programs as directed by the Board.
The report includes financial information and progress updates for the Environmental Justice Government-to-
Government (EJG2G) grant and Targeted Airshed Grants (TAG) supporting work in the Oakridge-Westfir area.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Following the Board's direction, LRAPA continues to administer federal grant programs provided that: (1)
LRAPA maintains an active Terms and Conditions agreement for each grant, and (2) no more than 25% of any
grant total is tied up in contractor payments or awaiting federal drawdowns.

FINANCIAL STATUS as of 3/31/2025
» Targeted Airshed Grant 1.0 (November 2019 — November 2025)
- Total grant amount: $4,938,190
- Spent to date: $3,763,112.95
- Remaining grant balance: $1,175,077.05
- Awaiting federal reimbursement (as of 3/31/25): $15,680.94
- Percentage of grant awaiting reimbursement: 0.3%

» Targeted Airshed Grant TAG 2.0 (January 2022 — August 2026)
- Total grant amount: $2,739,425
- Spent to date: $366,819.30
- Remaining grant balance: $2,372,605.70
- Awaiting federal reimbursement (as of 3/31/25): $1,957.18
- Percentage of grant awaiting reimbursement: 0.07%

» EJG2G Grant — Terminated on 3/21/2025 (July 2024 — June 2027 March 21, 2025)

- Total grant amount: $997,622

- Spent to date: $41,334.88

- Remaining grant balance: $956,287.12

- Awaiting federal reimbursement (as of 3/31/25): $5,784.95

- Percentage of grant awaiting reimbursement: 0.5%

- IMPORTANT UPDATE (March 21, 2025): The EJG2G grant has been officially terminated by the
EPA. LRAPA is allowed to finish the closeout process for this grant and make a final payment request
for all incurred expenses through 3/21/2025. The deadline to close out the grant is 7/20/2025.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
This is an informational item, and no formal motion is required. Staff recommends that the Board review this
monthly progress update and note the termination status of the EJG2G grant.

Status Update - Federal Grant Programs Page 1 of 1

012



LRAPA

Lane Regional Air Protection Agency Springfield, OR 87477

Phone (541) 736-1056
Fax (541) 726-1205
1-877-285-7272
http://www.lIrapa.org
E-mail: Irapa@Irapa.org

April 10, 2025

Testimony in Support of SB 5520 - DEQ 2025-2027 Biennial Budget

Honorable Co-Chairs Senator Lew Frederick and Representative Emerson Levy, and Members of the Joint
Committee on Ways and Means Subcommittee on Natural Resources,

On behalf of the Lane Regional Air Protection Agency (LRAPA), I am writing to express my strong support for
Senate Bill 5520, which outlines the Department of Environmental Quality's (DEQ) 2025-2027 biennial budget. This
critical funding impacts the daily lives and health of more than 382,000 residents in Lane County through cleaner air,
reduced health risks, and healthier communities.

SB 5520 Support

LRAPA fully endorse SB 5520's air quality funding approach of DEQ, which allocates approximately $168 million
across general funds, fee-based, and federal funding sources. These investments collectively enhance LRAPA and
DEQ’s ability to serve Oregon and Lane County residents and maintain critical statewide air quality protection
infrastructure.

Tangible Items for Lane County Residents
The DEQ funding that flows to LRAPA directly improves citizens' lives through:

- Reduced health risks for vulnerable populations: Seniors, children, and those with respiratory conditions
benefit from air quality management that reduces emergency room visits and missed school/workdays.

- Enhanced community resilience: Every Lane County resident benefits from advance preparation for
wildfire smoke events through public outreach, education, and smoke management coordination.

- Economic stability: Lane County's economy benefits when businesses can navigate air quality requirements
efficiently, maintaining both jobs and environmental standards.

How DEQ Funding Translates to Direct Constituent Benefits

DEQ's irreplaceable funding to LRAPA ($443,514 in the LRAPA’s proposed annual budget for FY'26) directly
provides Lane County citizens with:

1. $269,514 in State General Fund contribution: This funding ensures that every Lane County resident has
access to local air quality expertise, complaint response services, and neighborhood-specific solutions that a
centralized state agency couldn't provide. When a resident smells a concerning odor or sees visible emissions,
this funding enables rapid local response and resolution.

2. $164,000 from the PM2.5 103 Grant: This funding maintains the air quality monitoring network that
delivers hourly air quality data online accessible by residents' phones and computers, allowing families to
make informed decisions about outdoor activities, especially for children, seniors, and those with respiratory
conditions. During wildfire season, this real-time data becomes a critical health protection tool.

3. $10,000 from the PM10 Public Education Grant: The $14,332,814 from federal funds for air quality
(Section 5) enables Oregon to leverage federal resources for both statewide and regional air quality
improvements, with a small but important portion flowing to LRAPA.

Testimony in Support of SB 5520 - DEQ 2025-2027 Biennial Budget Page 1 of 2

013



LRAPA's Operational Capacity and DEQ Support

LRAPA's proposed FY 2025-2026 budget of $7,127,971 demonstrates our commitment to efficient and effective air
quality management. With a staff of 20 full-time equivalent positions, we are strategically positioned to address
current and emerging air quality challenges. Our budget includes:

- $3,587,293 for General Fund operations

- $725,060 for Special Revenue (Title V) Fund activities

- $2,873,044 for Grant Fund, passthrough dollar, initiatives
Wildfire Smoke: An Emerging Concern for Oregonians

As wildfire events become more frequent and intense, Lane County residents increasingly depend on timely
information and guidance to protect their health. Currently, this critical public service remains vulnerable without
dedicated, ongoing legislative support despite its growing importance to public health. The DEQ funding in SB 5520
helps fill part of this gap, but additional targeted resources for wildfire smoke management would further protect
vulnerable residents.

LRAPA-DEQ Partnership
The collaboration between LRAPA and DEQ delivers direct benefits to citizens through:

- Faster response times to air quality complaints and concerns

- Local knowledge that informs effective and tailored solutions

- More efficient use of taxpayer resources through complementary expertise

- Greater accessibility for residents who need air quality information and assistance
Recognition of Citizen Benefits

Oregon Business & Industry's 2025-26 Oregon Competitiveness Agenda specifically highlighted how LRAPA's
service to citizens is a model which has created regulatory certainty and efficiency for local businesses. This
perspective from the state's largest business association underscores how effectively serving citizens creates a healthy
environment for both families and the economy but requires sustained public funding and support.

Conclusion

I urge your support for SB 5520 as a critical investment in the health and wellbeing of Oregon citizens. This budget
directly improves the quality of life for Lane County residents by providing clean air that is fundamental to public
health and economic prosperity. The state's investment in DEQ and the funding that flows to local agencies like
LRAPA delivers measurable health benefits and improved quality of life for Oregonians across our communities.

Thank you for your consideration. LRAPA stands ready to provide additional information about how this funding
directly benefits the residents of Lane County, and other Oregonians.

Respectfully,

Travis Knudsen
Executive Director
Lane Regional Air Protection Agency

Testimony in Support of SB 5520 - DEQ 2025-2027 Biennial Budget Page 2 of 2

014



S—

s LRAPA

Lane Regional Air Protection Agency

LANE REGIONAL AIR PROTECTION AGENCY
MEMORANDUM

To: Chair Howard Saxion, and LRAPA Board Members

From: Travis Knudsen, Executive Director; Max Hueftle, Operations Manager
Date: April 10, 2025

Subject: LRAPA’s Annual Permit Fee Schedule Review

STAFF REPORT

ISSUE STATEMENT

LRAPA maintains a structured fee system for its air quality programs that includes provisions for annual
increases. Air Contaminant Discharge Permits (ACDPs), Cleaner Air Oregon, and Asbestos program fees
have annual increases codified in LRAPA rules, while Title V Operating Permit fees follow the structure
set by the Oregon Legislature in statute and division 220. This staff report provides an overview of
LRAPA's fee increase processes, the rationale behind these approaches, and the benefits they provide to
both the regulated community and the Agency.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

LRAPA's air quality programs are primarily funded through permit fees collected from regulated sources,
with additional funding from partner fees, and grants. Permit fees constitute the majority of LRAPA's
operating budget and are essential to maintaining the Agency's core regulatory functions.

The permit fee structure serves several important purposes:

- Program Cost Recovery: Fees are designed to recover the costs associated with issuing permits,
conducting inspections, monitoring compliance, and providing technical assistance to regulated
sources.

- Federal Requirements: The Clean Air Act requires state and local air quality agencies to collect
sufficient fees to cover the costs of their Title V permitting programs.

- Equitable Distribution: The fee structure is designed to distribute costs fairly among regulated
sources based on factors such as source size, complexity, and potential environmental impact.

- Statutory Authority: LRAPA has authority to establish and collect fees under ORS 468A.315,
which allows the Agency to set fees necessary to cover the direct and indirect costs of its air quality
programs.

Under Title 37 - Air Contaminant Discharge Permits, LRAPA has established a structured process for
implementing annual fee increases for program sustainability and fiscal responsibility. This process aligns
with, but improves upon, the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality's (DEQ) approach.

LRAPA’s rule-driven fee increase mechanism was established to provide a predictable and transparent
method for adjusting fees to account for inflation and rising program costs without requiring a separate
rulemaking process each year. Without regular adjustments, the real value of permit fees would decline

Annual Fee Schedule Process Review Page 1 of 5

015



S—

\ //
Q-

due to inflation, creating a growing gap between program costs and funding that would eventually
necessitate dramatic fee increases.

LRAPA's rules currently prescribe the following annual increases:

LRAPA

Lane Regional Air Protection Agency

- Asbestos Fees (Section 43-015-10.A, parts 1 and 2): 4% annual increase on July 1.
- ACDP Fees (Table 2, parts 1, 2, and 4): 4% annual increase on July 1.

- Cleaner Air Oregon Fees (Table 2, part 3): 3% annual increase on July 1.

- Title V Fees: LRAPA is required to follow DEQ's structure, which is set by the Oregon
Legislature. Per statute, the amount of the Title V fee increase may not exceed the anticipated
increase in the cost of administering the program or 3%, whichever is lower.

These percentages carefully balance the need for sustained program funding with the financial impact on
regulated businesses. The 3-4% annual increase generally aligns with historical inflation rates, allowing

LRAPA to maintain service levels without significant erosion of purchasing power over time.

COMPARISON WITH THE STATE APPROACH

LRAPA's approach to fee increases differs from DEQ's in several important ways, with advantages that

benefit both the Agency and the regulated community.

Authorization Required

State Approach

Legislative approval needed for fee
increases above statutory
limitations of the anticipated
increase in the cost of
administering the program or 3%,
whichever is lower.

Local Approach

Board authority through existing
rules, no additional authorization
needed

Governing Body

EQC approval typically required,
sometimes delegated to Director

Board established fee framework,
with automatic adjustments

Procedural Steps

Fiscal Advisory Committee, public
comments, staff reports for each
increase

Single rulemaking establishes
multi-year increase schedule

Increase Frequency & Size

Larger, less frequent increases

Smaller, annual increases

Predictability

Uncertain timing and amounts
dependent on approval

Predetermined schedule with
known percentages

External Influences

Subject to political considerations

Based on program needs and
inflation

Administrative Burden

Greater resources need for
approval process of each increase

Minimal administrative overhead
for annual adjustments

Business Impact

Potential for sudden, larger
financial impacts

Gradual, predictable adjustments
easier to budget for

The local approach offers advantages that benefit both the Agency and regulated businesses, as illustrated

in the comparison above.

The rule-driven fee increase process helps maintain LRAPA's programs at current service levels, support

Annual Fee Schedule Process Review

016

Page 2 of §




—

« LRAPA

Lane Regional Air Protection Agency

air quality monitoring and compliance activities, and cover necessary program and staff costs without
dramatic fluctuations in fee levels from year to year.

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

As mentioned above, LRAPA's fee structure is designed to distribute costs based on source size,
complexity, and potential environmental impact. Below is an overview of how the fee system impacts
different types of businesses.

BUSINESS

Typical Fee Levels by Business Type (as of July 2024)
PERMIT APPLICATION ANNUAL

TYPE TYPE FEE FEE EXAMPLES
Small Basic $201 $605 Small boilers, coffee roasters (<30 tons/yr),
Operations ACDP crematory incinerators (<20 tons/yr)
Medium General $2.013 $201- Rock crushers, ready-mix concrete,
Operations ACDP ’ $3,142% gasoline dispensing facilities
Other Simple $10.070 $3,221- Surface coating operations, sawmills,
Operations ACDP ’ $6,444%* cereal preparation
Standard
ACDP $20,138 $12,888
Larve $16,002 base | Large sawmills, chemical manufacturing,
In dus;grial Title V 0 150 fee and $121 | €lectrical power generation, and natural gas
Operating $70 4’ PP per ton of production
Permit ’ emissions
fee

*Varies by Fee Class (i. — vi.)
**Depends on Low or High Fee classification
***Higher fee applies to Major NSR or Type A State NSR sources

Cleaner Air Oregon Fees
For facilities subject to Cleaner Air Oregon requirements, additional annual fees apply:

- Basic ACDP sources: $156/year

- General ACDP sources: $52-$810/year depending on Fee Class

- Simple ACDP sources: $830-$1,660/year

- Standard ACDP sources: $3,322/year

- Title V Operating Permit sources: $2,945 base fee, and $22.26 per ton of emissions fee
Other Fee Considerations

Specific activities such as permit modifications, source testing, risk assessments, and construction
approvals trigger one-time fees ranging from $201 for non-technical modifications to $70,481 for major
modifications with New Source Review, as noted in the table above by the three asterisks.

Annual Fee Schedule Process Review Page 3 of 5

017



S—

s LRAPA

Lane Regional Air Protection Agency

Asbestos Program Fees

LRAPA administers a fee structure for asbestos abatement projects under Title 43. These fees scale with
project size and complexity.

Project Size Notification Fee (as of 7/1/2024)
Small projects $83
<40 linear ft or <80 sq ft
Medium projects $716
40-260 linear ft or 80-160 sq ft
Large projects $710
260-1,300 linear ft or 160-800 sq ft
Very large projects $890
1,300-2,600 linear ft or 800-1,600 sq ft
Major projects $1.540
2,600-5,000 linear ft or 1,600-3,500 sq ft ’
Extensive projects $1.776
5,000-10,000 linear ft or 3,500-6,000 sq ft ’
Industrial-scale projects $2.844
10,000-26,000 linear ft or 6,000-16,000 sq ft ’
Large industrial-scale projects $4.740
26,000-260,000 linear ft or 16,000-160,000 sq ft ’
Largest projects $5.925
>260,000 linear ft or >160,000 sq ft ’

Annual notification options are available for:
- Friable asbestos projects (less than 40 linear ft or 80 sq ft): $616/year.
- Non-friable asbestos projects at schools, colleges, and facilities: $830/year

Like ACDP fees, asbestos fees increase by 4% annually, creating a predictable cost structure for abatement
contractors and property owners.

FUTURE PLANNING
LRAPA's rule-driven fee increase approach benefits the regulated community and the Agency through:

- Business Predictability: Small annual increases allow for better budgeting than irregular larger
adjustments.

- Agency Efficiency: Eliminates resource-intensive annual rulemakings, directing staff resources
toward program implementation.

- Financial Stability: Prevents erosion of purchasing power and avoids disruptive "catch-up"
increases.

- Economic Equity: Distributes cost increases fairly over time, rather than burdening future
permit holders.

Annual Fee Schedule Process Review Page 4 of 5

018



as LRAPA
7 Lane Regional Air Protection Agency

- Business-Friendly Approach: Mirrors common annual price adjustment practices used in the
private sector.

The Board maintains oversight authority through the rulemaking process to modify increase percentages
if economic conditions change. LRAPA benchmarks its fees against DEQ's to ensure regional consistency
while maintaining appropriate cost recovery

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item, and no formal action is required from the Board. Staff recommend the Board
review the information provided about LRAPA's rule-driven fee increase process and provide any
feedback, comment, or guidance they may have.

Staff will continue to monitor the effectiveness of the current fee increase mechanism and will report back
to the Board if any adjustments appear necessary to maintain program sustainability while minimizing
financial impact on the regulated community.

Annual Fee Schedule Process Review Page 5 of 5

019



- S—

LRAPA BOARD OF .

DIRECTORS AGENDA \\J\/f\ L R A PA

ITEM SUMMARY Lane Regional Air Protection Agency

Director’s Report for March 2025

Meeting Date: April 10, 2025 Agenda Item No. 11
Department: Director’s Office Staff Contact: Travis Knudsen
www.lrapa.org 541-736-1056 ext. 217

I. EXECUTIVE HIGHLIGHTS

Key accomplishments, challenges, and priorities from the past month.

LRAPA successfully completed the move back to our remodeled Springfield office this month, with
minimal disruption to operations. Staff are now fully settled in the renovated space, which provides
improved functionality for our regulatory work. The agency is making good progress with FY 2025-26
budget planning, with revisions completed following the initial budget committee meeting earlier in the
month.

Lane County experienced favorable air quality conditions in March, with 26-31 "Good" AQI days and only
5 "Moderate" days at monitoring locations. No days exceeded "Moderate" levels, reflecting effective
regulatory programs and seasonal conditions. Permitting activities remain steady with 20 permits
currently in queue, and our total permit backlog stands at 12%, below our target of 20%. The Rosboro
Company and Costco Wholesale Corporation permits were placed on public notice this month.

The agency strengthened community partnerships through multiple outreach initiatives, including Matt
Sorensen's engagement with Springfield Rotary and the initiation of a Spanish language public service
message with 97.7 La Que Buena about asbestos dangers. Preparation work with Willamalane for the
2025 prescribed burn permit under the River to Ridges banner is also underway.

A significant challenge emerged on March 21st when LRAPA received official notice of termination for
the nearly $1IM Environmental Justice Government-to-Government (EJG2G) Grant that would have
supported home hardening and smoke-proofing for approximately 30 Oakridge area homes. In response,
Travis Knudsen informed outreach to Lane County's federal legislators to inform them of the impacts on
Eastern Lane County communities.

Looking ahead, key priorities include preparing for the May Budget Committee meeting, planning the
LRAPA Open House, and assessing the timeframe for conducting the Executive Director's performance
evaluation process.

Director’s Report: March 2025 Page 1 of 14

020


http://www.lrapa.org/

Il. PROTECTING PUBLIC HEALTH & SERVING OUR COMMUNITY

Aligns with Customer/Stakeholder Perspective of the Balanced Scorecard framework and LRAPA's current goals 1, 2, and 5
which focus on public health protection, community engagement, and stakeholder relationships.

ILA. Air Quality Status & Trends for March 2025

These metrics support Goal 1 (Public Health Protection and Air Quality Education) and Goal 4 (Regional Air Monitoring and
Analysis), tracking our performance against targets for "Good" and "Moderate" AQl days, data completeness, and timely
reporting).

Max
Site Date AQIl | Pollutant
Eug/Spfld | 1-Mar-25 56 PM
Oak 8-Mar-25 62 PM
CottGrv 6-Mar-25 PM
AQl Eug/Spfld | Oak | CottGrv | AQI Range | PM2.5 Range, ug/m3 | Ozone Range, ppb
Good 0-50 0-9 0-54
Moderate 51-100 9.1-35.4 55-70
UsG 101-150 35.5-55.4 71-85
Unhealthy 151-200 55.5-125.4 86-105
Very Unhealthy 201-300 125.5-225.4 106-200
Hazardous 301+ 225.5+ 201+

Attachment No. 1: Air Quality Index (AQl) charts for Lane County (March 2025)
Attachment No. 2: PM2.5 index charts for Lane County (March 2025)

I1.B. Community Response & Complaint Resolution

This section supports Goal 1 (Public Health Protection and Air Quality Education) metrics for complaint response to
demonstrates our commitment to addressing community concerns promptly and effectively.

March 1, 2025, to March 31, 2025 Year-To-Datel

Smoke complaints: 21 Category 2020 2021 ‘ 2022 2023 2024 2025
17 26 12 7 8 1

20 - Outdoor Burning Dust
1 - Home Wood Heating Ag Burning / Spraying 2 7 2 3 3 0
General Air Quality 4 8 1 5 [32 |17
1 - International Paper Home Wood Heating 74 57 67 52 39 27
1 — Pacific Recycling Industry 100 336 198 97 75 32
1 - WG Peterson Woodworking Outdoor Burning 423 243 292 254 253 67
Slash Burning 12 10 6 12 9 0
Miscellaneous 59 40 102 72 103 41
Unknown 74 71 45 65 79 34
Total: 765 798 725 587 601 219
2 — Asbestos
2 —Unknown
1 — Fugitive Dust
Director’s Report: March 2025 Page 2 of 14

021



Daily Air Quality Index Chart
This 15-month chart demonstrates the seasonality of the pollutants.
400
375
HAZARDOUS
e 301-500
325
300
275
VERY
250 - - UNHEALTHY
Impact of Wildfire Smoke Impact of A.tmosp.he.rlc Inversion and Home 201-300
> 225 Wood Heating Emissions
<
200
175
150 ~
UsG
125 AW 101-150
100 |
e || | \ MODERATE
| | 51-100
50 \ A Py il
M all, Wi
25 L i T I EAT (Vi [V 1
: el N
0 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
B Y B B Y pY B I B pY pY B })
3@(\,’2, (’e\.)ﬂ, W %‘,’L P&":L \w\;}l 3\)(\!7, \ \)\!L P“gﬂ/ %QQIL o G\IL \40\"7' 060!2, 5@“2 ?e\oﬂ, W 0‘!2,
‘ = Air Quality Health Standards ——Cottage Grove ——Eugene/Springfield Oakridge ‘
L

022



PM, s ug/m3

350 -
325
300
275
250
225
200
175
150
125
100

75 1

25

. T i — { E—
] n
‘M'A*k’:'wil\ ‘AA‘TJ\/ ‘L\QM/ WW«{A \\N‘J\-MNM‘A’ \LR\&M‘V W‘VA/’A‘\‘\J/“&A@’ ‘J\I\ &J\:L w“\ A"JW \'V/A\AJA ‘\‘!‘\\4 A

X
o“'rL

0

30“’1

Daily PM2.5 Levels

Daily Sampling, NAAQS Exceedance is Triggered on the 8th High

AQI LEVEL

Impact of Atmospheric Inversion and Home
Wood Heating Emissions

Impact of Wildfire Smoke

50 ]

HAZARDOUS
301+

VERY
UNHEALTHY
201-300

usG
101-150

—NAAQS

N N A A Y M
W w‘?’% %eQrL oY \@:L Oeorz
——Cottage Grove ——Eugene/Springfield

MODERATE
51-100




II.C. Smoke Management & Wildfire Resilience

This section aligns with Goal 2 (Enhanced Wildfire Smoke Preparedness), tracking our smoke monitoring, advisory issuance,
and coordination with state agencies, as well as smoke management activities for outdoor burning and home wood heating.

Outdoor Burning, 2024-2025 Season

LRAPA regulates outdoor burning in Lane County to protect air quality and public health. Under Title 47, LRAPA
has authority to regulate open burning practices, including determining when burns can occur. LRAPA aims to
allow burning whenever possible while preventing air quality deterioration. Outdoor burning is only curtailed when
monitoring or forecasts show potential for unhealthy air quality impacts.

Periods of Curtailment

Start End Areas Curtailment Reason
November 1,2024 | March 1, 2025 E"Ggse;”gg i‘r’iro'lgif'e'd Full Prohibition By Rule, Title 47-015(2)
November 28, 2024 | December 6, 2024 Coastal Lane County Full Prohibition Air Stagnation
November 28, 2024 | December 6, 2024 Rural Lane County Full Prohibition Air Stagnation
January 8, 2025 January 8, 20205 Coastal Lane County Full Prohibition Air Stagnation
January 8, 2025 January 9, 2025 Rural Lane County Full Prohibition Air Stagnation

Home Wood Heating, 2024-2025 Season

LRAPA regulates home wood heating under Title 16 to reduce PM2.5 emissions during periods of poor air quality.
An advisory system (Yellow/Red Days) indicates when curtailment is needed. Yellow Day advisory request voluntary
curtailment of wood burning except for those who depend on it as their primary heat source. Red Day advisories
prohibit visible smoke from chimneys, with exemptions for economic hardship. Like outdoor burning, LRAPA only
issues wood burning curtailment when air quality monitoring or forecasts indicate potential health impacts.

Periods of Curtailment

Areas Yellow Days Red Days
Eugene/Springfield 15 1
Oakridge 9 2

For March 2025, no additional advisories were issued beyond those previously reported as air quality
conditions remained favorable throughout the month.

Outdoor Burning Letter Permits, 2024-2025 Season

LRAPA has authority to issue outdoor burning letter permits under Title 47. These permits allow specified burning
that would otherwise be prohibited. This program also supports ecological benefits of prescribed fire while
protecting public health through strict oversight and timing. LRAPA coordinates closely with land managers to
ensure burns are conducted with minimal air quality impacts.

Permit No. Issue Date Permittee Location Material Volume

Mohawk High 308300 Wendling | Miscellaneous .
20824-11-01 November 7, 2024 School - Jeff Little Road, Marcola debris 10 cubic yards

. o One time burn of

20824-11-02 | November 15,2024 | nompsonTimber | Territorial Road, | () o' qj.cp 707 cubic yards

Co Junction City .

debris

Creswell Church of 805 S Front Miscellaneous .

20B25-02-01 February 3, 2025 the Nazarene Street, Creswell debris 42 cubic yards
Director’s Report: March 2025 Page 3 of 14

024



McKenzie River

Willamette

Land Clearing

20B25-02-02 February 20, 2025 Trust, c/o Brent Ross Cor'1fluence burn debris 50 cubic yards
Unit, Goshen
Leisure Excavating — Greengate Road - Lane Clearin
20B25-02-03 March 10, 2025 J T19 R12514, J 130 cubic yards

Gary Rose

Dune City

debris

Wildfire Smoke Intrusions & Air Quality Advisories

LRAPA participates in Oregon's Wildfire Response Protocol for Severe Smoke Episodes, a coordinated system that
connects federal, state, and local agencies during significant smoke events. LRAPA's role includes issuing local air
quality advisories, coordinating public health messaging, and representing Lane County's interests in state-level

response planning.

Air Quality Advisories Issued

Start Date End Date Areas Affected Primary Pollutant
07-08-2024 07-09-2024 Southern Willamette Valley | Ozone
07-26-2024 08-12-2024 Eastern Lane County PM2.5
09-09-2024 09-11-2024 Eastern Lane County PM2.5
01-27-2025 01-29-2025 Eastern Lane County PM2.5/Woodstoves

Oregon Wildfire Response Protocol for Severe Smoke Episodes Meetings

Date Topic Advisory Issued
07-19-2024 Coffee Pot & Ore Wildfires Yes
07-22-2024 Coffee Pot & Ore Wildfires Yes
07-26-2024 Coffee Pot & SW Oregon Wildfires Yes
07-31-2024 Middle Fork Complex Yes
08-02-2024 Middle Fork Complex Yes
08-07-2024 Middle Fork Complex Yes
08-09-2024 Battle Mountain Complex Yes
08-12-2024 Battle Mountain Complex No
08-14-2024 Battle Mountain Complex No
08-16-2024 Battle Mountain Complex No
08-19-2024 Battle Mountain Complex No
08-30-2024 Willamette Complex South No
09-04-2024 SE Oregon Wildfires No
09-06-2024 SE Oregon Wildfires Yes
09-09-2024 SE Oregon Wildfires Yes
09-11-2024 SE Oregon Wildfires Yes
09-13-2024 SE Oregon Wildfires No
01-07-2025 Agency Smoke Coordination Review n/a
01-08-2025 Agency Smoke Coordination Review n/a

Director’s Report: March 2025

025

Page 4 of 14




I1.D. Community Outreach, Education, & Building Partnerships
This section supports Goal 5 (Partnerships and Interagency Coordination) metrics for partner engagement and stakeholder
communication, strengthening relationships with stakeholders and enhancing public understanding of air quality issues.

Media Log
Date Media Person Topic

1/23/2025 KLCC Rachael McDonald Air stagnation and wood burning advisories

1/23/2025 KEZI Ryan Bonham Air stagnation and cleaner woodstove burning

1/28/2025 KEZI Ryan Bonham Air Quality Advisory E. Lane County and Red Advisory
for Oakridge, Yellow EUG/Spring

2/28/2025 KEZI Robert Desaulniers Spring Outdoor Burning Season Opens and Tips on
Safe Burning

2/28/2025 KMTR News Staff Spring Outdoor Burning Season Opens and Tips on
Safe Burning

97.7 La Que Buena Meeting (Mar. 14, Virtual)

Matt Sorensen met with Brisa Yow, the Sales Director at 97.7 La Que Buena, Eugene area’s only FM Spanish
radio station; to research prices and options to produce a public service message educating listeners about the
dangers of asbestos, especially for those working in demolition and construction in homes built in 2004 or older.
There will be a commercial made and aired starting in late March for 10 months.

Springfield Rotary (Mar. 19%", Elks Lodge)

Matt Sorensen attended a Springfield Rotary meeting to inquire about joining the club and becoming an active
member. Michelle and Roger Weber hosted Matt and Merlyn Hough, former LRAPA Executive Director, is the
current Rotary President. There are numerous active and engaged community members in the Springfield
Rotary Club and Matt will be joining as a member. Being an active member is a great way to give back to the
community and share LRAPA’s work with others in our region.

J.H. Baxter Communication Meeting (Mar. 20", Virtual)

Matt Sorensen is representing LRAPA in this group. This monthly meeting between EPA, DEQ, and LRAPA is held
to discuss ongoing cleanup efforts at J.H. Baxter. EPA will become the lead agency as they try to get the site
approved as a superfund site after the Time Critical Removal Action. The LRAPA approved asbestos work is
complete on the three large retort tanks. The tanks themselves have also been removed. Visit
https://response.epa.gov/site/site profile.aspx?site id=15559 for details and pictures on the project.

Notification of EJG2G Grant Termination (Mar. 21, Email)

On Friday 3/21/25 LRAPA received an official termination notice from the EPA that LRAPA’s nearly S1M
Environmental Justice Government to Government Grant (EJG2G) to support home hardening and smoke-
proofing interventions for approximately 30 Oakridge area homes, particularly low-income, senior, and disabled
residents was canceled. The grant would have also funded implementation of a community-developed Wildfire
Smoke Response Plan, a seasoned firewood program for vulnerable residents, health research on the impacts of
wildfire smoke in rural Eastern Lane County and cost to insurers, as well as create a best practices toolkit to help
similar communities address these challenges. All expenses incurred for activities conducted by LRAPA or grant
collaborators will be paid by the grant through 3/21/25.

Legislative Outreach to Sen. Merkley, Sen. Wyden, and Rep. Hoyle (Mar. 25, Email)

Director’s Report: March 2025 Page 5 of 14

026


https://response.epa.gov/site/site_profile.aspx?site_id=15559

Travis Knudsen sent individual emails to each of Lane County’s federally elected officials to notify and educate
them about the cancellation of LRAPA’s EJG2G grant and the impacts it will have on Eastern Lane County and
specifically those in Oakridge.

Boys & Girls Clubs of Emerald Valley Donation (Mar. 25", LRAPA Office)

The Boys & Girls Clubs of Emerald Valley was contacted by Matt Sorensen about furniture items and storage
cabinets available for donation to local nonprofits due to LRAPA’s remodel and move. Two staff from the Club
came to the LRAPA office to pick up over 6 furniture items that will be utilized to help 450+ local youth at all
three service locations (Bethel, River Road, and Eugene).

Rivers to Ridges Permit Preparation (Mar. 28", Virtual)

Colleen Wagstaff, Travis Knudsen, and Matt Sorensen met with Bryce Izlar and Jesse Larson from Willamalane to
begin preparation for the 2025 prescribed burn permit under the River to Ridges (R2R) banner. The R2R
collaborative involves over 6 separate agencies, three cities, Lane County, and numerous fire districts. The goal
of this meeting was to ensure R2R could streamline and organize the burn permit application to ensure the most
efficient process for those collecting data and for the team preparing the permit at LRAPA.

Northwest Air Quality Communicators (NWAQC) Executive Committee Meeting (Apr. 2", Virtual)

Matt Sorensen met with the executive leadership of NWAQC which includes Dan Nelson from Olympic Region
Clean Air Agency, Patty McElroy from Puget Sound Clean Air Agency, and Lisa Woodard from Spokane Clean Air
Agency. NWAQC is a co-op of air quality agencies for sharing and leveraging their marketing and communication
tools/messaging to help improve communication and best practices in the AQ public communications field.
Starting December ‘24, NWAQC initiated use of a new clearinghouse website utilizing Echo Northwest to keep all
assets and materials for the NWAQC members available to incorporate into their local marketing efforts. This
partnership helps LRAPA leverage the knowledge and resources of other air agencies for thinks like Air Quality
Awareness Week and Smoke Ready Week.

Presentation to Northwest Interagency Partnership for Sustainable Communities (NIPSC) (Apr. 3™, Virtual)

The NIPSC is comprised of a federal interagency collaboration from Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, and Washington and
specific agencies including EPA, FEMA, HUD, DOT, USDA, DOI, NOAA, SBA, and DOL, among others. Their
mission: ‘To foster partnerships and information sharing to promote sustainable community development in the
Pacific Northwest by leveraging interagency collaboration and resources.’

Matt Sorensen presented on LRAPA’s work in Oakridge and how LRAPA’s initial efforts in air quality
improvement and wood stove swap outs through the TAG grant was leveraged, thanks to the leadership of
Sarah Altimus-Pope and the Southwest Willamette Solutions team, into a much bigger effort known as Oakridge
Air. Oakridge Air’s collaboration and resource sharing group comprised of LRAPA, Oakridge, SWS, Lane Electric,
and Brock's Wood Lot is a large part of what makes it special. Collaboration is a core tenant of the Oakridge Air
approach and has helped shape the program to meet local needs like performing heat pump installations that
help improve air quality, while also helping battle heat in the summer, improve home values, and protect indoor
air quality for homeowners during wildfire season. Thanks to this collaborative approach, Oakridge Air has
leveraged their federal funds for State of Oregon grant funds from Healthy Homes to expand their services in
Oakridge.

lll. MAINTAINING REGULATORY EXCELLENCE

Aligns with Internal Process Perspective of the Balanced Scorecard framework and LRAPA's current goals 3 and 4—
ensuring compliance with air quality standards through effective monitoring, permitting, and enforcement.

Director’s Report: March 2025 Page 6 of 14

027



lllLA. Stationary Source Permitting Progress & Efficiency

This section supports Goal 3 (Public Health Protection and Air Quality Education) metrics for permit issuance
timeliness, permit backlog rate, and area NAAQS compliance.

Permitted Sources

- Currently 15 sources hold a Title V operating permit in Lane County.
- Currently approximately 275 sources hold an ACDP.

Permits in Queue

Category of Permit Activity Title V ACDP Total In Queue \
New 1 2 3
Renewals 2 11 13
Modifications 1 2 3
Constructions - 1 1
General Title V - - -
Terminated Permits - = o

Station Sources Permits Issued, Year-to-Date
- Title V Operating Permits: 1
- Air Contaminant Discharge Permit: 9

Permits on public notice from March 1 to March 31, 2025

Source Name

Facility

Rosboro Company, LLC — Springfield

Reason for Public Notice
Renewal of Title V Operating Permit

Type of Permit
Title V permit renewal. Off public
notice 4/25/25

Fuel Facility Loc. 17)

Costco Wholesale Corporation (Costco

Renewal of Standard ACDP

Standard ACDP renewal. Off public
notice 4/25/25

Permit Backlog as of March 31, 2025

Permits Extended

Permit Type Permits by Type Administratively Percentage of Total (%)
Title V 15 1 7%
Standard 24 5 21%
Simple 27 2 7%
Total 66 8 12%

Director’s Report: March 2025

028

Page 7 of 14



I11.B. Asbestos Program Oversight

This section supports Goal 3 (Public Health Protection and Air Quality Education) initiatives related to operating the asbestos
program, including inspections and rule updates. LRAPA protects public health from asbestos hazards through effective
oversight and education.

LRAPA administers the asbestos program in Lane County under Title 43. This program regulates the
handling, removal, and disposal of asbestos-containing materials to prevent public exposure to this
hazardous substance. LRAPA reviews asbestos survey reports, processes abatement notifications,
conducts inspections, and enforces compliance with asbestos regulations to protect workers and the
public.

Asbestos Notices Year-to-Datel
Year 2020 2021 2022 2023 ‘ 2024 2025
Total Asbestos Abatement Notices 439 408 465 466 436 107
School Asbestos Abatement Notices (NESHAP) 25 20 16 17 21 2

Number of Asbestos Abatements Inspected (AHERA) 93 104 115 91 109 22

11l.C. Enforcement

This section supports Goal 3 (Public Health Protection and Air Quality Education) metrics for enforcement action resolution
and evaluations completed. The enforcement program ensures that regulations are followed, and violations are addressed.

LRAPA's compliance program ensures that air quality regulations are followed by stationary sources, asbestos
contractors, and the general public. This section provides an overview of enforcement actions taken during
the reporting period, including notices of non-compliance, civil penalties, and case resolutions.

March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025
Category of Follow-Up

Violation Action Pending
Asbestos - 1 6 7

Industrial = = 3 3 6
Outdoor
Burning
Fugitive Dust - - - - -
Home Wood
Heating

Totals - 1 3 10 14

Attachment No. 3: March 2024, Enforcement Actions Detail Report.
Year-To-Datel

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Notices of Non-compliance and Warnings 55 15 21 24 19 9 7
Notices of Violation with Civil Penalties 37 26 17 24 15 5 6
Director’s Report: March 2025 Page 8 of 14

029



Attachment No. 3: Enforcement Action Detail Report Page 1 of 6

NEW/OPEN ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS DETAIL REPORT
3/1/2025 -- 3/31/2025
Report of open actions initiated since last report

NEW ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS: None.

PENDING (Enforcement actions issued prior to 3/1/2025 with no reporting action in the current
reporting period):

1.

2.

3.

030

A & K DEVELOPMENT CO, PAC METAL FAB (JUNCTION CITY)

A.

C.

D.

Violation: Failed to notify LRAPA prior to the construction of a new stationary source in
accordance with LRAPA Rules and Regulations Section 34-010(1)(a); operating an air
contaminant source which is listed in Section 37-8010 Table 1 without first obtaining
and ACDP from LRAPA in accordance with LRAPA 37-0020(3).

Initial Action Taken: NON #3903 issued 5/30/2024

Subsequent Action: PENDING

Resolution: PENDING

DUST 2 DIAMONDS, LLC (SPRINGFIELD)

A.

D.

Violation: Performed an asbestos abatement project without possessing a license to
perform asbestos abatement; openly accumulated friable asbestos-containing
materials.

Initial Action Taken: NON #3908 issued 9/6/2024

Subsequent Action: NCP #2024-3908 ($8400) issued 9/6/2024: request for reduction
approved to $4,800 with a payment plan of $100 per month beginning April 1, 2025.

Resolution: PENDING

AURORA INNOVATIONS / HYDROFARM (EUGENE)

A.

Violation: Failure to submit 2023 semi-annual report required by Condition #28 in their
ACDP #200053. The 2023 semi-annual report was due February 15, 2024; failure to
submit their 2023 ATEI report by July 1, 2024.

Initial Action Taken: NON #3910 issued 7/31/2024

Subsequent Action: PENDING



Attachment No. 3: Enforcement Action Detail Report Page 2 of 6

D. Resolution: PENDING
4, INTERNATIONAL PAPER (SPRINGFIELD)
A. Violation: Between January 23, 2024, and June 30, 2024, International Paper Company

failed to implement monitoring required by Title V Operating Permit #208850, issued
January 23, 2024. ltis alleged that the additional monitoring requirements were not
implemented when the permit was issued with the required monitoring was not
performed for the first (6) six months of 2024 (1/23/2024 - 6/30/2024).

B. Initial Action Taken: NON #3920 issued 1/30/2025

C. Subsequent Action: NCP #2024-3920 ($9,000) issued 1/30/2025; request for reduction
under review

D. Resolution: PENDING

CLOSED ENFORCEMENT CASES Enforcement Actions issued prior to 3/1/2025 and closed in the
current reporting period):

1. FOWLKES, STEVE & JOHN A. RANKIN (SPRINGFIELD)

A. Violation: 43-015(10)- ASBESTOS ABATEMENT NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS. Except
as provided for in 43-015-8, written notification of any asbestos abatement project
must be provided to the Agency on a form prepared by and available from the Agency,
accompanied by the appropriate fee; 43-015(11)(C)- Enclose the area of the asbestos-
containing materials to be abated, in a negative pressure enclosure prior to abatement
unless prior approval has been granted by the agency; 43-015(11)(G)- The asbestos
abatement project area shall be adequately cleaned at the conclusion of the project to
assure removal of all asbestos debris; 43-015(11)(N)- Open storage or open
accumulation of friable asbestos-containing material or asbestos containing waste
material is prohibited; 43-015(11)(P)- No person shall conduct an asbestos abatement
project unless they possess a current asbestos abatement Contractors license or
worker's certification, issued by the Department under OAR 340-248-040 or OAR 340-
248-0120 and OAR 340-248-0130, respectively, unless exempted by 43-015-8 and/or
43-015-9; 43-015(11)(S)- A certified supervisor is required to be present on each
asbestos abatement project other than a small-scale short-duration activity; 43-
015(11)(T)- An owner or operator of a facility shall not allow any persons other than
those employees of the facility owner or operator who are appropriately certified or a
licensed asbestos abatement contractor to perform an asbestos abatement project in
or on that facility unless exempted by 43-015-8 or 43-015-9; 43-015-19(B)- Persons
disposing of asbestos-containing waste material must notify the landfill operator of the
type and volume of the asbestos-containing waste material; 43-015(19)(B)(1)- All
asbestos-containing waste materials must be adequately wetted to ensure that they
remain wet until delivered to an authorized landfill, and either: (a) processed into non-
friable pellets or other shapes; or (b) packaged in leak-tight containers such as two

031



Attachment No. 3: Enforcement Action Detail Report Page 3 of 6

plastic bags with a minimum thickness of 6 mil., or fiber or metal drum. Containers
must be labeled as follows: (i) the name of the asbestos waste generator and the
location where the asbestos waste was generated; and (ii) a warning label that states:
DANGER Contains Asbestos Fibers Avoid Creating Dust Cancer and Lung Disease Hazard
Avoid Breathing Airborne Asbestos Fibers Alternatively, warning labels specified by 29
CFR 1926.1101(k)(7)(8/19/94) may be used; 43-105(19)(E)- All asbestos-containing
waste material must be deposited as soon as possible by the waste generator at: (1) An
asbestos-containing waste disposal site authorized by the Department and operated in
accordance with the provisions of this rule;

B. Initial Action Taken: NON #3877 issued 3/6/2023
B. Subsequent Action: NCP #2023-3877 (510,400) issued 3/6/2023: request for reduction

approved and reduced to $5,200 on 04/19/2023 with a payment schedule of $400 per
month and is on schedule with payments - 5/31/24 paid $4,000 - paid 3/6/2025

D. Resolution: CASE CLOSED on 3/6/2025
2. KYLE MCLENNAN, BRUCE R MCLENNAN (VENETA)
A. Violation: Failure to obtain an asbestos survey from an accredited asbestos inspector

prior to conducting the demolition of a facility; Burning construction/demolition waste
without first obtaining an LRAPA outdoor burning letter permit.

B. Initial Action Taken: NON #3880 issued 4/11/2023
B. Subsequent Action: NCP #2023-3880 ($3,650) issued 4/11/2023: No response or

payment has been received, a default order judgment for a lien on the property filed
with Lane County 3/24/2025

D. Resolution: CASE CLOSED on 3/24/2025
3. APRO LLC DBA UNITED PACIFIC ROCKET # (SPRINGFIELD)
A. Violation: The permittee failed to submit performance testing records to LRAPA which

demonstrate compliance with triennial vapor testing requirements outlined in permit
conditions 5.0. The Permittee submitted testing results relative to conditions 5.1.a and
5.1.b on February 4th, 2020, and therefore was required to have testing conducted by
February 4th, 2023. Condition 7.1.c of the permit requires notification of upcoming
testing to be submitted to LRAPA and condition 7.2 requires test results to be
submitted to LRAPA no later than 30 after testing has occurred.

B. Initial Action Taken: NON #3886 issued 4/25/2023
C. Subsequent Action: NCP #2023-3886 ($2,250) issued 6/12/2023: No response or

payment has been received, a default order judgment for a lien on the property filed
with Lane County 3/24/2025.

032



Attachment No. 3: Enforcement Action Detail Report Page 4 of 6

033

D.

Resolution: CASE CLOSED on 3/24/2025

SEALS, MARK (ELMIRA)

A.

D.

Violation: Outdoor burning of prohibited materials (metal, plastic, rubber, etc.).
Initial Action Taken: NON #3888 issued 6/13/2023

Subsequent Action: NCP #2023-3888 (5550) issued 7/31/2023: No response or
payment has been received, a default order judgment for a lien on the property filed

with Lane County 3/24/2025.

Resolution: CASE CLOSED on 3/24/2025

WOOLMAN, TIM (VENETA)

A.

D.

Violation: Allowing for the burning of prohibited materials (plastics).

Initial Action Taken: NON #3898 issued 3/1/2024

Subsequent Action: NCP #2024-3898 ($850) issued 3/7/2024: No response or payment
has been received, a default order judgment for a lien on the property filed with Lane

County 3/24/2025.

Resolution: CASE CLOSED on 3/24/2025

T.J. ROBBINS (FALL CREEK)

A.

D.

Violation: Allowed for the outdoor burning of prohibited materials (machine parts,
aerosol can, metal wire, canned food containers, etc.).

Initial Action Taken: NON #3907 issued 9/6/2024
Subsequent Action: NCP #2024-3907 ($275) issued 9/6/2024: No response or payment
has been received, a default order judgment for a lien on the property filed with Lane

County 3/24/2025.

Resolution: CASE CLOSED on 3/24/2025

SPADES ENVIRONMENTAL (EUGENE)

A.

Violation: Conducted an asbestos abatement of asbestos containing material (ACM)
without a proper enclosed area [LRAPA Title 43 Section 43-015(11)(F)(4)] and open
accumulation of friable asbestos containing materials [LRAPA Title 43 Section 43-
010(1)] at 2155 Brittany Street, Eugene, Oregon. This resulted in an open accumulation
of ACM outside of the containment area.



Attachment No. 3: Enforcement Action Detail Report Page 5 of 6

B. Initial Action Taken: NON #3911 issued 1/10/2025

C. Subsequent Action: NCP #2024-3911 ($1,800) issued 1/10/2025: request for reduction
under review approved and reduced to $1,000 due 3/21/2025 - paid

D. Resolution: CASE CLOSED on 3/6/2025
8. CHRISTIANSEN, MICHAEL (CRESWELL)
A. Violation: Respondent caused, allowed, initiated or maintained outdoor burning at a

time when outdoor burning was prohibited and caused, allowed, initiated or
maintained the outdoor burning of prohibited materials. It is alleged that the materials
burned were under the ownership or control of Respondent. It is alleged that the
outdoor burning was conducted on property under the ownership or control of
Respondent located at 33830 Orchard Avenue, Creswell, OR. The alleged outdoor
burning was in violation of LRAPA Rules and Regulations, Title 47, "Outdoor Burning".

B. Initial Action Taken: NON #3912 issued 1/10/2025
C. Subsequent Action: NCP #2024-3912 ($1,150) issued 1/10/2025: No response or

payment has been received, a default order judgment for a lien on the property filed
with Lane County 3/24/2025.

D. Resolution: CASE CLOSED on 3/24/2025
9. ATEZ, INC. (CRESWELL)
A. Violation: Respondent conducted an asbestos abatement and failed to adequately

clean the project site to assure removal of all asbestos debris at conclusion of the
abatement project and failed to provide property warning signage posted at the
project site.

B. Initial Action Taken: NON #3913 issued 2/25/2025
C. Subsequent Action: NCP #2024-3913 ($1,400) issued 2/25/2025 — paid 3/9/2025
D. Resolution: CASE CLOSED on 3/9/2025

10. PETROCARD INC (GOSHEN) (GOSHEN)

A. Violation: The permittee failed to submit in a timely manner performance testing
records to LRAPA, which demonstrate compliance with vapor testing requirements
outlined in permit conditions 5.1.a and 5.1.b. On 2/25/2022 the permittee was notified
by LRAPA that they had exceeded the annual throughput threshold of 480,000 gallons
of gasoline in 2019 and were therefore subject to the vapor recovery testing
requirements outlined in the permit. On 4/8/2022 LRAPA was advised that vapor

034



Attachment No. 3: Enforcement Action Detail Report Page 6 of 6

recovery testing could not be completed since the lines were manifolded and the issue
was escalated to construction to isolate the lines. On 7/7/2022 LRAPA called and
emailed the permittee requesting an update. On 8/2/2022 LRAPA called and emailed
the permittee requesting an update. Permittee responded advising that they were still
working to fix the issue. On 10/5/2022 LRAPA emailed the permittee requesting an
update. On 10/26/2022 LRAPA called and emailed the permittee requesting an update.

B. Initial Action Taken: NON #3872 issued 11/3/2022

C. Subsequent Action: NCP #2022-3872 ($3,000) issued 12/8/2022: submitted the test
results over 12 months late, therefore the request for reduction was not approved.
Reports submitted 2/14/23 and 6/7/23. No response or payment has been received, a
default order judgment for a lien on the property filed with Lane County 3/24/2025.

D. Resolution: CASE CLOSED on 3/24/2025

035



IV. STRENGTHENING ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY

Aligns with Learning & Growth Perspective of the Balanced Scorecard framework and LRAPA's current goal 6—developing
staff capabilities and improving operational systems.

IV.A. Staff Development & Agency Growth
This section supports Goal 6 (Organizational Excellence and Operational Efficiency) metrics focused on staff retention,
professional development, and employee satisfaction, essential for achieving operational excellence.

LRAPA maintains a skilled workforce to carry out our mission of protecting air quality in Lane County. This
section provides an overview of our current staffing levels, vacancies, and professional development
activities. Our commitment to staff development ensures we have the expertise needed to address complex
air quality challenges effectively.

Department FTE Vacancies
Administration 6.0 0.0
Operations 6.0 2.0
Finance 3.0 0.0
Technical services | 4.0 0.0
Total 19.0 2.0

Agency at 90% of staffing capacity

Staff Professional Development, Year-to-Date

Training Participation Completion Date Provider

Budget Law Training 2 February Oregon Department of Revenue
Basic Inspector Training 3 March WESTAR

Intro to Enwronn.ve_ntal 2 April Western States Project
Enforcement training

Essential Skills Workshop 1 April Springfield Chamber: Work ready

IV.B. Operational Improvements & Innovation

This section supports Goal 6 (Organizational Excellence and Operational Efficiency) metrics for technology adoption and
systems modernization, enhancing our efficiency and effectiveness in serving Lane County.

LRAPA is working to improve our systems and processes to enhance efficiency and effectiveness. These
improvements support our ability to fulfill our mission and provide better service to the public. Current initiatives
focus on technology upgrades, document management, and standardized procedures.

Current activities underway:

- LINFO Database Upgrade: Our central database system is undergoing background updates to version 3.0.
These improvements will enhance permit tracking, complaint management, and reporting capabilities.

- Remodel Move-in: Following the completion of our office remodel, staff have returned to the Springfield
office. Work continues on unpacking storage and organizing document systems for more efficient
operations. This reorganization provides an opportunity to improve file management and accessibility.

- Meeting Technology: Installation of equipment to facilitate hybrid meetings in the board room is nearing
completion. This technology will improve accessibility for board meetings, staff training, and stakeholder

Director’s Report: March 2025 Page 9 of 14

036



engagement, supporting our transparency and communication goals.

- Standard Operating Procedures: Development and review of SOPs is ongoing for key agency functions.
These procedures ensure consistency in operations, facilitate staff cross-training, and support succession

planning.

Director’s Report: March 2025 Page 10 of 14

037



V. ENSURING FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY

Aligns with Financial Stewardship Perspective of goal 7—managing financial resources effectively and transparently.

V.A. Budget Performance & Stability

This section supports Goal 7 (Financial Sustainability and Transparency) metrics for budget variance and maintaining
adequate reserves (4 months of operating budget), ensuring LRAPA can fulfill its mission consistently.

Please refer to the February 2025 financial update (Agenda number 7).

Line Items to Watch Closely: These line items are above 90% of the expected budgeted spending to date.
For example, if 67% of the year has elapsed, anything above 61% will be listed.

- The General Fund Capital Outlay, expenditures currently total 63% of budgeted spending and is
aligned with expectations as we approach the completion of our remodel project, which will fully
utilize this budget line by fiscal year-end.

- The Special Fund (Title V) Materials & Services, expenditures have reached 74% of budgeted
spending, but only minimal further expenses are expected for FY’25.

Summary of Expenditures to Date: Although 67% of the year has elapsed as of 2/28/25, spending is
currently below that threshold in each of the LRAPA funds. These are the categories we must consider
when asking the question “Did we come in on or below our budget for the year?”:

— General Fund Total Actual Expenditures as a % of Budgeted Annual Expenditures: 61%
— Special Revenue Fund Total Actual Expenditures as a % of Budgeted Annual Expenditures: 56%
— Grant Fund Total Actual Expenditures as a % of Budgeted Annual Expenditures: 26%

— All Funds Consolidated Actual Expenditures as a % of Budgeted Annual Expenditures: 48%

V.B. Financial Transparency & Reporting

This section supports Goal 7 (Financial Sustainability and Transparency) metrics for financial reports provided to the Board
(target: monthly) and timely audit completion (target: before December 31). Transparency in financial matters builds trust
with our stakeholders and ensures accountability.

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025 Status Completion Date
Budget Adopted June 2025
Audit In progress Expected July 2025
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 Status Completion Date
Budget Proposed, March 2025 Expected May 2025
Revised on 3/26/25
Audit To be scheduled Expected December 2025
Director’s Report: March 2025 Page 11 of 14

038



VI. BOARD CALENDAR

A tentative review of upcoming initiatives, events, and board business.

2026

- Budget Committee Meeting for FY’26; Approve Budget
- Annual By Rule Fee Schedule
- Public Comment SB5520; Report

- Public Hearing of FY’26 Approved Budget, Board Adoption
- Executive Session: Director Performance Evaluation

- Oakridge Air Update

- Federal Grants Status Update

- LRAPA Open House

- Outdoor Burning Season Review
- FY’24 Audit Report & Presentation
- Federal Grants Status Update

- Rulemaking Review
- Federal Grants Status Update
- Executive Director’s Performance Evaluation Process
August
- No Meeting
September
- Review Legislative Session and state general fund decisions.
- Review Local Partner Dues Calculation for FY’27.
- Wildfire Smoke Management Season Update
October
- Approve Local Dues Calculation for FY’27.
- Wildfire Smoke Management Season Update/Review
- Outdoor Burning Season Update
November
- Audit Update, FY’25
- Home Wood Heatin Season Update
December
- No Meeting

Director’s Report: March 2025

039

January
- Preview upcoming appointments on board and committees.
- Oakridge Air update
- Review budget forecast for FY’2026-2029
February
- Supplemental Budget for FY’'26
- FY’25 Audit Report & Presentation
- Appoint new Budget Committee members, and appoint Budget
Officer
- Elect the Board Chair and Vice-Chair
March
- Budget Committee Meeting for FY’'26
April
- Budget Committee Meeting for FY’27; Approve Budget
- Executive Director’s Performance Evaluation Process

- Public Hearing of FY’27 Approved Budget; Board Adoption
- Executive Session: Director Performance Evaluation
- Oakridge Air Update
June
- Outdoor Burning Season Review
July
- Rulemaking Review
August
- No Meeting
September
- Review Legislative Short Session.
- Review Local Partner Dues Calculation for FY’28.
- Wildfire Smoke Management Season Update
October
- Approve Local Dues Calculation for FY’28.
- Wildfire Smoke Management Season Update/Review
- Outdoor Burning Season Update
November
- Audit Update, FY’'27
- Home Wood Heating Season Update
December
- No Meeting

Page 12 of 14



VII. LRAPA STRATEGIC GOALS REFERENCE SHEET

These ongoing and sustained goals are designed to ensure comprehensive performance management across four key
perspectives. This reference sheet provides an overview of each strategic goal and its associated performance metrics.

MISSION: To protect public health, quality of life and the environment as a leader and advocate for the continuous
improvement of air quality in Lane County.

VISION: Community partners working together to ensure clean air for everyone.

GOAL 1: Public Health Protection and Air Quality Education

Protect public health through air quality initiatives and foster community engagement via educational programs, prompt
response to public concerns, and efforts to ensure equitable protection from air pollution for all communities.

Lag Indicators Lead Indicators

- % of days in "Good" or "Moderate" AQI categories by - Number of educational events/programs conducted
monitoring location (target: 95% annually) quarterly (target: 2 per quarter)

- Number of days with PM2.5 or PM10 exceeding NAAQS - Number of wood heating advisories issued (target: prior
24-hour standards (target: 0) to 150 AQl in metro)

- % of complaints responded to (target: 95%) - Email listserv growth (target: >3% increase annually)

GOAL 2: Enhanced Wildfire Smoke Preparedness

Address the increasing threat of wildfire smoke intrusions to public health in Lane County through public education,
collaboration with local jurisdictions, and enhanced monitoring and communication during wildfire events. In addition to
seeking funding avenues which directly support this new and growing smoke management service need.

Lag Indicators Lead Indicators
- Response time to publish smoke advisories during events | - Maintain LRAPA supporter commercial air sensors in
(target: before 1pm on days needed) Lane County (target: approximately 75)

- State smoke advisory engagement
(target: 100% participation)

GOAL 3: Public Health Protection and Air Quality Education

Ensure compliance with National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) and other health-based benchmarks, manage air
quality permits for regulated sources, and implement best practices in emissions control, balancing economic development
with environmental protection through rigorous permitting processes.

Lag Indicators Lead Indicators

- % of area in compliance with NAAQS standards (target: - Number of annual Full Compliance Evaluations
100%) completed vs. EPA committed (target: 100%)

- % of permits issued within target timeframes (target: - % of enforcement actions resolved within 6 months
90%) (target: 80%)

- Permit backlog rate (target: <20%)

Director’s Report: March 2025 Page 13 of 14

040



GOAL 4: Regional Air Monitoring and Analysis

Collect, analyze, and report comprehensive air quality data across Lane County to inform policy decisions, alert the public,
and track long-term air quality trends.

Lag Indicators Lead Indicators

- % data completeness for monitoring network (target: - % of monitors calibrated on schedule (target: 100%)
>95%) - % uptime for real-time data systems (target: 98%)

- Timeliness of data reporting to the public and EPA - Number of monitoring site quality assurance audits
(target: 100% on schedule) completed vs. EPA committed (target: 100%)

GOAL 5: Partnerships and Interagency Coordination

Build and maintain strong relationships with various stakeholders, including industry, local jurisdictions, and community
groups, to foster collaboration, improve communication, and ensure that LRAPA's work is responsive to community needs
and concerns.

Lag Indicators Lead Indicators

- Number of industry outreach initiatives completed - Diversity of inter-agency meetings attended (target:
annually (target: 1 per year) prioritize local, then state, then federal engagements)

- Number of community outreach initiatives completed - Number of monitoring site quality assurance audits
annually (target: 1 per year) completed vs. EPA committed (target: 100%)

- Number of partner outreach engagements completed - Communication frequency with key stakeholders (target:
annually (target: 5 per year) Quarterly communication)

- Number of council presentations delivered (target: 1 per
jurisdiction annually)

GOAL 6: Organizational Excellence and Operational Efficiency

Strengthen LRAPA's internal systems, workflows, and operational capacity through technology integration, process
improvement, and staff development to enhance organizational effectiveness and service delivery.

Lag Indicators Lead Indicators
- Employee satisfaction/engagement scores (target: 85% - Number of staff professional development training
satisfaction) completed (Target: 2 per staff per year)
- Staff retention rate (target: >85% annually) - Number of staff utilizing advancing technologies in
- % completion of internal systems modernization (target: workflows (target: > 50%)
100% of planned upgrades, e.g. LINFO)

GOAL 7: Financial Sustainability and Transparency

Ensure LRAPA's long-term financial stability and improve fiscal transparency through diversified funding sources, robust
financial management practices, and clear communication of financial decisions to stakeholders.

Lag Indicators Lead Indicators
- Reserve fund supporting annual operating budget - Number of financial reports provided to Board & public
(target: 4 months) (target: monthly to Board)
- Budget variance (target: within 10% of planned) - Audit completed before state deadline (target: Dec. 31)
Director’s Report: March 2025 Page 14 of 14

041



. LRAPA

Lane Regional Air Protection Agency

CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION

THIS IS TO ACKNOWLEDGE
AND HONOR

TRAVIS KNUDSEN

for 5 years of dedicated service to the Lane Regional Air Protection

Agency. Your commitment and contributions have significantly
advanced LRAPA’s mission and goals. We deeply appreciate and
commend your unwavering dedication to the agency.

HOWARD SAXION DAVID LOVEALL
LRAPA Board Chair LRAPA Board Vice-Chair




	I. EXECUTIVE HIGHLIGHTS
	Key accomplishments, challenges, and priorities from the past month.
	II. PROTECTING PUBLIC HEALTH & SERVING OUR COMMUNITY
	II.A. Air Quality Status & Trends for March 2025
	II.B. Community Response & Complaint Resolution
	II.C. Smoke Management & Wildfire Resilience
	II.D. Community Outreach, Education, & Building Partnerships
	III. MAINTAINING REGULATORY EXCELLENCE
	III.A. Stationary Source Permitting Progress & Efficiency
	III.B. Asbestos Program Oversight
	III.C. Enforcement
	IV. STRENGTHENING ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY
	IV.A. Staff Development & Agency Growth
	IV.B. Operational Improvements & Innovation
	V. ENSURING FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY
	V.A. Budget Performance & Stability
	V.B. Financial Transparency & Reporting
	VI. BOARD CALENDAR
	VII. LRAPA STRATEGIC GOALS REFERENCE SHEET
	Board Financial Update as of Feb 2025.pdf
	Board Report

	LRAPA Years of Service Certificate - Travis 5.pdf
	30
YEARS

	Director's Report March 2025.pdf
	I. EXECUTIVE HIGHLIGHTS
	Key accomplishments, challenges, and priorities from the past month.
	II. PROTECTING PUBLIC HEALTH & SERVING OUR COMMUNITY
	II.A. Air Quality Status & Trends for March 2025
	II.B. Community Response & Complaint Resolution
	II.C. Smoke Management & Wildfire Resilience
	II.D. Community Outreach, Education, & Building Partnerships
	III. MAINTAINING REGULATORY EXCELLENCE
	III.A. Stationary Source Permitting Progress & Efficiency
	III.B. Asbestos Program Oversight
	III.C. Enforcement
	IV. STRENGTHENING ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY
	IV.A. Staff Development & Agency Growth
	IV.B. Operational Improvements & Innovation
	V. ENSURING FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY
	V.A. Budget Performance & Stability
	V.B. Financial Transparency & Reporting
	VI. BOARD CALENDAR
	VII. LRAPA STRATEGIC GOALS REFERENCE SHEET




